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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Sunday, October 24, 2010 12:25 AM 
To: 	 'slaughtera@state.gov.  
Cc: 	 'DanielJJ@state.gov'; 'SchwerinDB@state.gov.  
Subject: 	 Re: 

Thx for forwarding and I'm copying Josh Daniel and Dan Schwerin who made it happen. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie <SlaughterA@state.gov> 
To: H 

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: Sat Oct 23 22:49:58 2010 

Subject: Fw: 

I thought you would like to see this. AM 

From: Odeh Aburdene 
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 

Sent: Sat Oct 23 21:16:05 2010 

Subject: 

Anne-Marie 

Hillary Clinton gave a speech at the American Task Force on Palestine on October 20th. Her speech was the best speech 
that any US Secretary of State has given on the Palestine question. What made her speech different was her emphasis 

on two concepts that resonate with Arabs and Moslems mirroring justice and dignity. Her speech was well received and 
several Arab commentators wrote positively about what she said. 

Regards, Odeh 
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